EXAMPLE:  REFERENCE CHECK
TOWN OF OZ

RFQ ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES

Contract#199-15

RFQ #: __________________  Architectural Firm: ________________________________________________

Text for checking references:
I am Glenda Goodwich with Toto Consulting.  I am working with the Town of Oz to review submittals received from architectural firms for services on project to design a senior center.  Your firm (You) were listed as a reference for “name of firm”.  I understand they worked with you on the “name of project”.  If you have a moment, I would like to ask you four (4) questions.  Please answer each with satisfactory, unsatisfactory or no rating.  After answering the questions, I will ask you if you would like to make any comments.

	
	
	Satisfactory
	Unsatisfactory
	No Rating

	1.
	How would you rate the overall performance of “name of firm”?
	
	
	

	2.
	Was the project federally funded and was it covered by federal labor standards?  If so, how was their performance concerning labor standards?
	
	
	

	3.
	Did they meet project deadlines?
	
	
	

	4.
	How would you rate the demonstrated ability of key personnel?
	
	
	


Do you have any comments?  _________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

Reference #______:
Company:  ______________________________________________________________




Contact Name:  __________________________________________________________




Phone Number:  _______________________________________



Project Name:  ___________________________________________________________

_______________________________________


_______________________________________
Completed By






Date
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